

Name of the Doctor:

Dr. Sireesha Yellamareddygari

Qualification:

MBBS 1996; MD OBG (AIIMS)2000; MRCOG 2004; CCT (U.K)

Designation: Consultant Gynaecologist

Speciality: IVF and Infertility Specialist

Obstetricians, Gynaecologist

Brief Profile:

Dr Sireesha Reddy is a Consultant in Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Dr Reddy was trained at All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS), New Delhi where she obtained her MD degree in Obstetrics and gynecology. She went to England for higher training in infertility, Laparoscopy and high risk pregnancy. During her tenure in United Kingdom she had the opportunity to train in tertiary hospitals and work with some of the eminent doctors in the field of obstetrics and gynaecology. She was appointed as NHS consultant in gynaecology and obstetrics at University Hospitals of South Manchester, where she worked until August 2011.

She is a Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG) member. She is an accredited member of British Society of Colposcopy and Cervical Pathology (BSCCP). She is a member of British fertility Society, and has advanced training in Laparoscopy and Managing Infertile couple.

She has vast experience in managing High risk pregnancies and has received RCOG training for Advanced Labour ward management.

She was trained in Advanced Laparoscopy at University of Surrey, England.

She has a diploma in family planning (DFFP)

She has special interests in infertility, Laparoscopic surgery and Cancer Screening and has received training and accreditation in specialist units in United Kingdom for the same.

She has keen interests in research and has conducted many such activities which have been presented at international conferences. She has been actively involved in teaching and training medical faculty in United Kingdom. She has attended and participated in many managing obstetric emergency courses and her research was accepted and presented in many international conferences in Europe, North America and Asia.

Add. Qualifications:

DFFP 2007; BSCCP certified 2008

Medical Education:

University of Health Sciences Tirupathi, 1996

Prof. Certificate:

RCOG Sub fertility and reproductive endocrinology 2010

RCOG Benign Laparoscopic Gynaecological surgery 2009

RCOG Advanced Labour ward Practice 2008

GMC Registration:

Specialist Registration in Obstetrics and Gynaecology Dec 2010

Prof. Societies:

BFS (British fertility Society)

BSGE (British society for Gynecological Endoscopy)

BSCCP (British Society for Colposcopy and Cervical Pathology)

BMA (British Medical Association)

Current Post:

Consultant Gynaecologist

ColumbiaAsia Hospitals Bangalore, India.

Specializes in infertility, laparoscopy and cancer screenin

Service Innovation:

Developing one stop clinics for menstrual irregularities

Providing evidence based protocols for EPAU

Specialist Maternal obesity clinics

Risk Management Lead for obstetrics

Ongoing qualifications:

MSc in endoscopic surgery- University of Surrey

BFS Assisted conception IVF certification

Courses Attended & Hands On Workshops:

Teaching and Management Experience:

I am a certified ICL and PBL tutor, this is to introduce medical students to clinical learning.

Management skills:

Courses & conferences Organised:

Obesity in obstetrics and gynaecology study day-Royal Oldham Hospital July 2006

Rape and Psychosexual health: For SpR trainees in North Western Deanery Dec 2006

Perineal Trauma and Repair Course: SMUHT Wythenshawe Hospital February 2006

Management Projects:

Evaluation of benefits of an EPAU - A Business Case: Rochdale Infirmary 2007

A&E activity for obstetrics and gynaecology at Blackburn: Royal Blackburn Hospital 2009.

Analysis of stillbirth data from ELTH: Royal Blackburn Hospital 2010

Management Courses Attended:

Management course for Specialist registrars: Manchester Business School, Dec 2009

CELT course: helped to apply knowledge and skills inherent in a structured manner.

Presentation / Options:

ORAL PRESENTATIONS:

Survey on skills in laparoscopy entry techniques and evaluation of management of ectopic pregnancy by trainees from four Deaneries in United Kingdom:

S.Yellamareddygari, D.Janga, C.Mammen, ISGE Congress, Pattaya, Thailand. Mar 24-27, 2009.

Duration of incision to entry in different laparoscopy entry methods:

S.Yellamareddygari, S.Narreddy, C.Mammen, S.Senapati, ISGE Congress, Pattaya, Mar 2009 Regional presentation evening, November 2008, Manchester, (Best Oral presentation).

Pregnancy outcomes in extremes of BMI:

S.Yellamareddygari, S.Batra, M.J.Dickson Obesity study day, Royal Oldham Hospital 2008.

Is it time to give up growth charts?

S.Yellamareddygari, H.Shuheiber, C.Mammen. Regional presentation evening, November 2008, Manchester

Evaluation of benefits of an EPAU - A Business Case:

S. Yellamareddygari, H.Shuheiber, C.Mammen, Oral presentation at the PAFTAS (The 2nd Annual Pennine Acute Forward Thinking Awards) Dec 2007, Fairfield General Hospital, Bury.

Out patient Hysteroscopy & Post menopausal bleeding.

S.Yellamareddygari, R.Zain G.Barnes, N.Aziz. ESGE, Strasburg, October 2006

POSTER PRESENTATIONS:

Extra pelvic endometriosis - The Pennine Acute experience :

S.Yellamareddygari, H.Shuheiber, S.Bhatnagar Frontiers in Gynaecology endometriosis conference, Manchester March 2009

Survey on skills in laparoscopy entry techniques and evaluation of management of ectopic pregnancy by trainees from four Deaneries in United Kingdom:

S.Yellamareddygari,D.Janga,C.Mammen international congress Montreal Canada 2008 September & Regional case presentation evening Manchester November 2008.(Best Poster Award)

Is it time to give up growth charts? :

S.Yellamareddygari, H.Shuheiber, C.Mammen RCOG International congress Montreal Canada September 2008.

Pregnancy outcomes in extremes of BMI:

S.Yellamareddygari,S.Batra,M.J.Dickson RCOG International congress, Montreal Canada, September 2008.

HyCoSy - A test for tubal patency in medically managed ectopic pregnancy:

S.Yellamareddygari, A.Jain, M.Chakrabarti, S.Briggs, A.Ahluwalia. BMUS Harrogate, December 2007.

Pregnancy in prison: Antenatal trends and outcomes:

S.Yellamareddygari, M.Chakrabarti,,A.Ahluwalia. BICOG, London, July 2007.

HyCoSy - A test for tubal patency in medically managed ectopic pregnancy:

S.Yellamareddygari, A.Jain, M.Chakrabarti, S.Briggs, A.Ahluwalia. BICOG, London, July 2007

Evaluation of Mental Health in pregnancy and outcomes: A 5 year review from a DGH.

S.Yellamareddygari, M.Vagata, S.Goshal, S.Ray, N.Aziz. "Psychiatry disease in pregnancy" conference, RCOG, Jan 2007 & SPROG'S May 2007

Postnatal GTT: What is it telling us?

S. Yellamareddygari, N Aziz. Northwest Obstetrics and Gynaecology trainees audit presentation Evening. June 2006.

EXPERIENCE:

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:

Obstetrics:

I understood very well the importance of providing streamlined evidence based care to women to ensure safe mother and a healthy child. The importance of team work, multidisciplinary care and clinical governance has been highlighted in my training. I have been actively involved in risk management meetings, labour ward forums, multidisciplinary meetings. As an essential part of empowering the team I have been participating in formal and informal educational activities to midwives and junior trainees. The advanced labour ward practice module helped in further enhancing my clinical, surgical and team working skills. The element of case mixture of low risk and high risk cases in obstetrics always interested me. Promoting vaginal birth and reducing caesarean section have been my priorities for which I was actively promoting and performing external cephalic versions for breech presentations as well as provided excellent counselling at booking and post partum.

Gynecology:

Diligent workup, understanding patient's perspective, providing evidence based care and well informed discussions are the crucial steps for providing efficient service in gynaecology.

I have to a large extent potentiated my basic surgical skills that are necessary for a consultant and confident in performing routine benign gynecological procedures. Taking up Laparoscopic surgery as my advanced training module, I have gained good experience in safely carrying out all benign laparoscopic procedures. I have also utilized my training sessions from Surrey University to develop my core knowledge in laparoscopic surgery. During my training for reproductive medicine and sub fertility I had the opportunity to be actively involved in clinical, lab, surgical and counselling sessions at St Mary's Hospital which is a tertiary referral unit for assisted conception in the Northwest. This knowledge and understanding the patient journey at a tertiary unit helped me in better counselling of couples attending our unit.

Working in different units with people with different expertise, I was fortunate to develop skills in gynaecological scanning, outpatient hysteroscopy, HyCoSy for tubal assessment. I am also an accredited colposcopist and a BSCCP member. I have a diploma in family planning.

SPECIAL INTERESTS:

Laparoscopic Surgery

Reproductive Medicine

Colposcopy

Outpatient Hysteroscopy

Gynaecological Ultrasound

Previous Appointments:

Consultant Obstetrics and Gynaecology

University Hospitals of South Manchester Wythenshawe United Kingdom - Nov 10 - Aug 2011

Specialist registrar (Yr 5) Royal Blackburn Hospital (May 09 - Nov 10)

Specialist Registrar (Yr 4) Royal Lancaster Infirmary (Aug 2008 - May 2009)

Specialist Registrar (Yr 3) Rochdale Infirmary (Aug 2007 - July 2008)

Specialist Registrar (Yr 2) Wythenshawe Hospital (Oct2006 - Aug 2007)

Specialist Registrar (Yr 1) Royal Oldham Hospital (Oct2005 - Oct2006)

Senior SHO Wythenshawe Hospital (Jan 05 - Sept 2005)

Senior House Officer Wythenshawe hospital (Aug 04 - Dec 2004)

Clinical Attachment Southmead hospital, Bristol (Apr 04 - Jun04)

Registrar Tulasamma Hospital (July 00 - July 04)

Junior Resident (SHO) All India Institute of Medical Sciences O&G, New Delhi, India. (April 1997 - June 2000).

Resident Doctor (HO) Tulasamma Hospital, Cuddapah, India (February 1996 - March 1997)

Rotating Internship SVRR Government Teaching Hospital January 95 - January 96 (12 months)
Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh, India.

HONORS & AWARDS:

2008 Best oral presentation for "Duration of incision to entry in different laparoscopy entry methods"
- Regional presentations evening, Wythenshawe Hosp, Nov 2008

2008 Best poster presentation for "Survey on skills in laparoscopy entry techniques and evaluation of
management of ectopic pregnancy by trainees from four Deaneries in United Kingdom" - Regional
presentations evening, Wythenshawe Hosp, Nov 2008

1994 Certificate of Merit and Dr Narasimhulu Chetty Gold medal for having stood first in Medicine at
university exams.

1994 Certificate of Merit for having stood first in Obstetrics and Gynaecology at university exams.

1992 Certificate of Merit for having stood first in Forensic Medicine at university exams

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS:

Comparative study on efficacy of Direct Intrauterine Insemination and Direct Intrafollicular
Insemination in the treatment of infertility.

This was a randomised study involving fifty infertile couples. The study aimed evaluating the feasibility
of these inexpensive methods in developing countries and assessing their success rates. This study was
carried out at India's premier tertiary referral unit All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi,
under the guidance